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!OCXX)O-OT
Marguerite McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 1:25 PM 

To: 'TCollins@RSBattorneys.com' 

Subject: FW: Filing in Docket No.: 100000; Investigation into possible overearnings of Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 01 (Settlement Proposal).ltr.pdf 

The enclosed e-filing has been received at the Florida Public Service Commission. 

From: Trina Collins [mailto:TCollins@RSBatlorneys.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 5:29 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJI.us 
Cc: smlubertozzi@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; jdwilliams@uiwater.com; Andrew Maurey; Cheryl 
Bulecza-Banks; Bart Fletcher; Jennifer Crawford; Charles Rehwinkel; merchant.tricia@leg.state.f1.us; Reilly.steve@leg.stateJI.us; 
Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 
Subject: Filing in Docket No.: 100000; Investigation into possible overearnings of Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. 
Importance: High 

a. 	 Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 

Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 

766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 

Lake Mary, Florida 32746 

Phone: (407) 830-6331 

Fax: (407) 830-8522 

Email: ~m<.trc::.~lH@r~J.Hm:.Qrn~Y~&QJn 


b. 	 Docket No. 100000; Investigation into possible overearnings ofTierra Verde Utilities, Inc. - Filing correspondence stating 
that the Utility would agree to withdraw its 2010 Index Application and refund and reduce the rates for the 2009 Index 
and reduce rates for the rest of the 2009 overearnings. 

c. 	 Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. 

d. 	 2 Pages. 

e. 	 Letter to Commission Clerk - 2 pages. 

11/19/2010 
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Marguerite McLean 
JOOOOQ_Or 

From: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 9:14 AM 

To: 'crobinso@aglresources.com' 
,"". :;~~ ,. 

Cc: John Slemkewicz «;.,.5)-'
Subject: FW: Florida City Gas Surveillance Report - September 2010 

oaa3la~JOAttachments: FCG Surveillance Report Sept 2010. pdf 

Ms. Robinson: 
I have spoken with John Slemkewicz and he has advised me that the enclosed e-filing should not 
have been filed directly with the Clerk's Office. Therefore, your e-filing is not being accepted or 
processed and is being returned to you with the suggestion that you e-mail this information directly 
to Mr. Slemkewicz at islemkew@psc.state.fl.us. 

Marguerite H. Mclean 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Christina Robinson [mailto:crobinso@aglresources.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 15, 20104:38 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Florida City Gas Surveillance Report - September 2010 

Mr. Slemkewicz, 


Enclosed please find the electronic filing of the Florida City Gas Earnings Surveillance 

Report for the quarter ended September 20 1 O. 


Thank you for your assistance. 


Sincerely, 

Christina Robinson 

Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 
305-835-3601 office 
305-835-6491 fax 
~rQbiJIs.Q@3gJr~~Q1,lr~~~.~Qm 

~ Florida City Gas* 


COOOO1. 
11116/2010 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: John Slemkewicz 

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 8:56 AM 

To: Marguerite McLean 

Subject: RE: FCG Surveillance Report 

Yes, thanks. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 8:49 AM 
To: John Slemkewicz 
Subject: RE: FCG Surveillance Report 

do you want 'the Clerk's Office to reject this e-filing and teU them to send the information directly 
to you 1 

From: John Slemkewicz 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 20108:48 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: FCG Surveillance Report 

It is not a docketed matter. It is a routine monthly filing that was inadvertently delivered to you.. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 8:39 AM 
To: John Slemkewicz 
Subject: FCG Surveillance Report 

John, 

The Clerk's Office received an e-filing addressed to you (please see attachment). 

What docket should this go in ? 

Marguerite. 

00000211116/2010 



State of Florida IOOOCC>-oT 

JTuhlic~~ QIlJtttllthminn 
CAPlTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


RONALD MUNN JR 

NEXUS COMMUNICATIONS INC 
PO BOX 247168 
COLUMBUS OH 43224 

Re: Acknowledgement of Confidential Filing in Docket No. 100000-OT 

This will acknowledge receipt by the Florida Public Service Commission, 

Office of Commission Clerk, of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENTS filed on 10/29/10 

in the above-referenced docket. 

Document Number 09000-10 has been assigned to this filing, which will be 

maintained in locked storage. 

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Kim Pena, 

/
Records Management Assistant, at (850) 413-6393. 

PSC/CLK 019-C (Rev. 05/10) G:\my docs\frontcounterConfAck.doc 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 1 :53 PM 

To: 'sfennell@nefcom.net' 

Subject: FW: ETC Quarterly Report 

Ms. Fennell: 

Please refer to the Commission's web-site concerning e-filings. 
http://www.psc.state.t1.us/dockcts/c-fiJings/ 

Also, if a document is filed electronically, no paper copies are required to be filed. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-4l3-6770 

From: Susan Fennell [mailto:sfennell@nefcom.net] 
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 1:22 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: ETC Quarterly Report 

Ms. Cole, 

Our ETC Quarterly Report for NEFCOM is ready to be filed. Is an electronic copy sufficient or do we also need to mail a hard 
copy? Your assistance in this matter is appreciated. 

Thank You, 
Susan Fennell 
Director of Customer Services 

Northeast Florida Telephone Company 
E-mail: sfennell@nefcom.net 
Ofc.: (904) 259-0633 
Fax: (904) 259-1200 

10/25/2010 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fLus 


Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 1:17 PM 


To: 'Bruette Davis' 


Cc: Adam Teitzman; Charles Murphy; 'mstudstill@telecomgroup.com'; 'csutch@telecomgroup.com'; Vicki Gordon 

Kaufman; Ann Cole; Diamond Williams 


Subject: RE: Letter to Ann Cole re LifeConnex Telecom, LLC's Claim of Confidentiality re USAC Audit 


Thank you for the clarification, Ms. Davis. Persuant to our telephone conversation, the document received at 11 :55 a.m. 
is accepted for filing. Give me a call if you have any further questions or concerns. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChiefDeputy GJmmission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Oftlce ofCommission Clerk 
8S0-41J-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the 
oubUc and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Bruette Davis [mailto:bdavis@kagmlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 1:11 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 
Subject: RE: Letter to Ann Cole re LifeConnex Telecom, LLC's Claim of Confidentiality re USAC Audit 

Ms. Menasco: 

We are not filing anything confidential- just making the claim. 

Thank you. 


From: Filings@psc.stateJI.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 12:52 PM 
To: Bruette Davis; Adam Teitzman; Charles Murphy; mstudstill@telecomgroup.com; csutch@telecomgroup.com 
Cc: Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Letter to Ann Cole re UfeConnex Telecom, LLC's Claim of Confidentiality re USAC Audit 

Ms. Davis and Ms. Kaufman: 

We received your filing mentioned below. Please note that confidential materials are not eligible for electronic filing per 
Commission e-filing requirements. The link to the Commission's e-fling requirements is included for your convenience: 
httJl:iI'v\vl!:-Pli~~~l!lje.fl.u~do.ck~fs/~:-filingsl 

The electronic e-mail and associated confidential document will be permanently deleted from the e-filings. Confidential 
materials are not to be transmitted through e-mail, e-filings, or by fax to the Commission. This is an improper procedure 
for the receiving and filing of confidential documents with the Commission and the Clerk's Office. 

{fyou have any questions regarding confidential filings, please call our office. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChiefDeputy Commission Clerl< 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office ofCommission Clerk 

9128/2010 
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public 
and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Bruette Davis [mailto:bdavis@kagmlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday/ September 28/ 2010 11:54 AM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us; Adam Teitzman; Charles Murphy; mstudstill@telecomgroup.com; C5utch@telecomgroup.com 
Cc: Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Subject: Letter to Ann Cole re LifeConnex Telecom, LLC's Claim of Confidentiality re USAC Audit 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(8S0) 681-3828 
Yk.;;I..I..:I.fnl<:lD@~~grnlaw.com. 
imoyl~~mlaw.com 

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 100000-0T. 

c. The document is filed on behalf of LifeConnex Telecom, LLC. 

d. The total pages in the document are 4 pages. 

e. The attached document is LifeConnex Telecom, LLC's Claim of Confidential Treatment Regarding Materials Related to USAC 
Audit Pursuant to Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes. 

Bruette Davis 
bdavis@kagmlaw.com 

Keefe, Anchors 

Gordon Moyle 


Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A. 

The Perkins House 

118 N. Gadsden St. 

Tallahassee, Fl32301 

850-681-3828 (Voice) 

850-681-8788 (Fax) 

wV{w.kagmlaw.com 


The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute 

privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are 

not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 

that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, 

please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 


9/28/2010 
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FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 

Dorothy Menasco _Admlnlndv•.:£,,......_Conaurner 

From: 

Sent: 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Monday, August 16, 2010 5:24 PM 

DOCUMENT NO.\;J\J'cl3\p- \0 

DISTRIBUTION: 

To: 'TCollins@RSBattorneys.com' 

Cc: 	 smlubertozzi@uiwater.com: keweeks@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com: jdwilliams@uiwater.com: Andrew Maurey; 
Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bart Fletcher: Jennifer Crawford; Charles Rehwinkel; merchanttricia@leg.state.fl,us; 
Reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us: Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli 

Subject: 	 FW: Filing in Docket No.1 00001-0T: Investigation into possible overearnings of Mid-County Services, Inc. 

Importance: 	 High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 01 (Settlement Proposal).ltr.pdf 

Ms. Collins: 

Thank you for your response which we received at 4:59 p.m. with the corrected filing for Docket 100000-0T. Per that filing, 
the filing (below) received at 4:30 p.m. will not be processed. Give our office a call if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChiefDeputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Sen1ice Commi:;sion 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
Sso-413-677() 

Please nole: Florida has a very broad public records law, Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and 
media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Trina Collins [mailto:TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 4:29 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: smlubertozzi@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; jdwilliams@uiwater.com; Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza­

Banks; Bart Fletcher; Jennifer Crawford; Charles Rehwinkel; merchant.tricia@leg.state.f1.us; Reilly.steve@leg.state.f1.us; Martin Friedman; 

Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 100001-0T; Investigation into possible overearnings of Mid-County Services, Inc. 

Importance: High 


a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
LongWood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com 

b. Docket No. lOOOOl-OT; Investigation into possible overearnings of Mid-County Services, Inc. - Filing correspondence stating that 
the Utility would agree to withdraw its 2010 Index Application and refund and reduce the rates for the 2009 Index. 

c. Mid-County Services, Inc. 

d. 2 Pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 2 pages. 

8/16/2010 
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Marguerite McLean 
IOO()~-Qr:. 

From: Marguerite McLean 


Sent: Thursday, July 29,201011:12 AM 


To: Curt Mouring 


Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco 


Subject: RE: Heather Hills MSC Application 


I will put a copy of this e-mail in the undocketed correspondence, just in case there are any more 
problems that arise with this issue. We will then have some kind of reference pOint to refer back to. 
Thank You. 

From: Curt Mouring 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 11:10 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Heather Hills MSC Application 

That was the exact address that I gave her. I will contact her and have her send it again. 

Curt 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 11:08 AM 
To: Curt Mouring 
Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Heather Hills MSC Application 

Mr. Mouring, 
I have done a thorough search in CMS and in the e-filings folder for the month of July 2010. I can not 

find any record of receiving any thing from Heather Hills Estates Utilities. 
If the application was addressed to a specific staff person, then it would have gone straight to that person 

and not directly to the Clerk's Office for filing. If a staff person has received an application, they would 
need to forward it to the Clerk's Office for processing. 

Or the only other suggestion, is that Heather Hills send in an application (again?) directly to: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Public Service Commission 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Rorida 32399-0850 
Sincerely, 
Marguerite H. McLean 
Office of Commission Clerk 
413-6824 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 9:03 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 

7129/2010 
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Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Curt Mouring 

Subject: FW: Heather Hills MSC Application 


Good morning, Marguerite, 


Can you please research this and respond? 


Thank you. 


From: Curt Mouring 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 8:34 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: Heather Hills MSC Application 

Ann, 

I received a call from the owner of Heather Hills Estates yesterday inquiring about her application that she sent in about 3 weeks 
ago, the item does not appear to have been docketed yet, and is not in the 100000 docket file either. Could you please help me 
find out what happened? Thanks 

Curt Mouring 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Regulatory Analyst 
Phone: (850)413-6427 
Fax: (850)413-6428 
CmQ.wIiDll@Ps.c,stat~,11J,J~ 

7/29/2010 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Dorothy Menasco 

Wednesday, July 07,20109:23 AM 

'compliancemanager@gsaudits.com' 

Nonnye Grant; Ann Cole 

Subject: RE: General Solutions Associates. LLC 

FPSC,CLK·CORRESPONDENCE 
_AdmlnlltrdYe.i......._Conawner 
DOCUMENT NO. Q\) .~)~ - \ C) 

DISTRIBUTION: 

Mr. Solana: 

We have received a letter dated 6/30/10, requesting "to be added to [our] service list database as in 'interested 
party' for all telecommunications orders, dockets and notices." We also had the same request in October 2009. See 
response below. Please advise if you are requesting to be added as an interested person in any specific dockets. 

This letter will be placed in undocketed matters (DN 00236-10) for future reference. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChiefDeputy Commission Ckr/l 
Florida Public Service C.ommission 
Office ofCommissiol1 Clerk 
850-413-6710 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to 
the public and media upon request. Your e·mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, October 02,20092:08 PM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Cc: Ann Cole; Ruth Nettles; 'compliancemanager@gsaudits.com'; Beth Salak 
Subject: General Solutions Assodates, LLC 

Nonnye, 

This memo serves as a follow-up to the letter dated 9/21109 from GSAssociates/Solana, which was forwarded to our 
office by RCP. Ruth N has advised me that you have the original letter. I received a copy. Said letter requested "to 
be added to [our] service list database as in 'interested party' for all telecommunications orders, dockets and 
notices." I called Mr. Solana and advised that we currently had about 100 open telecommunications dockets; that we 
don't keep a running list of interested persons; and that aU current documents are available for monitoring on the 
PSC website. He advised that the letter could have been a little clearer, but was intended to be a request to be 
apprised of any new events for telecommunications companies in Florida. I advised him that there was a list that he 
could be included on to receive notices ofworkshops, etc. He advised that list is more along the lines of what they 
are looking for, and not documents in open dockets. 

I will place this e-mail, along with my copy of the letter, in the parties correspondence for undocketed matters for 
future reference. 

Dorothy Mmasco 
ChiefDeputy ComlllissiOl1 Clerk 
FI(Jrld~l Public Servia Ct'lmnission 
Office o/Commission Clerk 
850 -4 13-6)7° 

7/7/2010 

mailto:compliancemanager@gsaudits.com
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 10:38 AM 

To: 'PauI.Clark@talgov.com' FPSC,CLK-CO~eSPONDeNCE 

Cc: Nonnye Grant _Admln..tntlve:i........_CeMunlIt 
DOCUMENT NO. ~O d)\.I>-I$>Subject: FW: Request to add contact to distribution list for orders/notices DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Mr. Clark: 

It is my understanding that Nonnye Grant has responded to your request to update your contact information to 
receive notices of hearing, mlemaking, and workshops. This response will confirm that the 
Commission does not maintain weekly summaries of orders, which are available from the PSC 
website: http:H:w:ww:,t1QJ:i~ll:l,p$G.GQmb:\Qck~t$LQ1:d~r$l, at no cost. 

The Commission is unable to automatically add persons to future new dockets. If you would like to receive 
orders for any electric utility-related matters currently pending before the Commission, you will need to 
provide specific docket number(s), in order to be added as an interested person in the docket. As an interested 
person you would receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final orders, and 
notices of agenda conferences. 

I hope you find this information helpful. Please call our office ifyou have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChiefDeputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
850 -413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Clark, Paul [mailto:PauI.Clark@talgov.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 28,20105:15 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: McGarrah, Rob 
Subject: Request to add contact to distribution list for orders/notices 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Please add the following person to the distribution list for orders/notices relative to_gJL~le~1riC_LJJllity:.r.elgt~t(L.!Tl.1l1t~[s before 
the Florida Public Service Commission: 

Robert McGarrah, Interim General Manager 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Utility 
2602 Jackson Bluff Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32304-4408 
Office: (850) 891-5534 
Fax: (850) 891-8277 
Email: rob.mcgarrah@talgov.com 

6129/2010 
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If you have any questions or concerns regarding this request please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thank you. 

Paul Clark 

Paul Clark 

PrinCipal Engineer 

City of Tallahassee, Electric Utility 

400 E. Van Buren Street 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 891-3130 

6/2912010 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 


Sent: Friday, April 02, 201010:29 AM 


To: 'KushnerB@bv.com' 


Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean; Ruth Nettles 


Subject: FW: 2010 QUC Ten-Year Site Plan 


Attachments: FINAL 2010 QUC Ten-Year Site Plan.pdf 


Dear Mr. Kushner: 

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. However, this docmnent is not eligible for electronic filing, and will need to 

be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted for filing. 


Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing requirements, documents are to include an official signature. 


Manner of Electronic Transmission: 


• 	 Documents shall be signed by typing "sf" followed by the signatory: 

sl First M. Last 

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document 

• 	 The e-mail message transmitting the docmnent(s) to be filed is not itself considered a filing. Therefore, 

the electronic signature in the text of the e-mail transmission is not considered part of the document. 


In this instance, either a cover letter with a signature and a brief explanation of what the attachment is, or an official 
signature on the filing would be appropriate. 

A link to the Commission's e-filings requirements is included for your convenience: 
httl2://WWW,MC.state. fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ 

Please call our office ifyOll have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Ruth Nettles 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Kushner, Bradley [mailto:KushnerB@bv.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 4:22 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 
Subject: 2010 QUe Ten-Year Site Plan 

Attached is the Orlando Utilities Commission (QUC) 2010 Ten-Year Site Plan. 

sf Bradley E. Kushner 

4/2/20lO 
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Ruth Nettles LoooC()- aT 
From: on behalf of Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

To: pthomas@mymti.com 


Cc: Marguerite McLean; Ruth Nettles 
 IFPSC, ~LK :'~PONDllNCE 
Subject: FW: Midwestern CLEC_questionnaire o Admuustretive P<Uties 0 Consumer 
Attachments: Midwestem CLEC_questionnaire.doc fDOCUMh'NT NOW ~3!e -tlj 

DiS'fRIBUnON: 
Dear Ms. Thomas: 

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. However, this document is not eligible for electronic filing, and will need to 
be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted for filing. 

Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing requirements, docLUnents are to include an official signature. 

Manner of Electronic Transmission: 

• Documents shall be signed by typing "sl" followed by the signatory: 

sl First M. Last 

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document 

• The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a filing. 

In this instance, either a cover letter with a signature and a brief explanation ofwhat the attachment is, or an official 

signature on the filing would be appropriate. 


A link to the Commission's e-filings requirements is included for your convenience: 

h1tp;lIwlYW.n$9.$1"!t~ ..tl,.y~.ldQGk~t§/e:::filiD.gf!,1 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Ruth Nettles 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Patricia Thomas [mailto:pthomas@mymti.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 11:41 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Subject: Midwestern CLEe_questionnaire 

3/2612010 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Monday, March 15,2010 11:13AM 

To: 'clacey@telecomcounsel.com' 

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: FW: Everycall Communications, Inc. 

Attachments: FL CLEC Tariff Revisions.pdf 

Dea r Ms. Lacey: 

We are in receipt of your attached document. Please ~()''!tl'.HYct{l~~ritlfe-'Comm~ssion's e--filing requirements, tariffs are 
not eligible for electronic filing. 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience: 

.hJtp:jj\I:!Y!'!!,P~f,~1~t~,fLlJ?Lcl9<:k~1?/~:filiDg?/ 

Your filing must be filed in hard copy with Beth Salak in our Regulatory Analysis Division. 


Please call our office if you have any questions. 


Sincerely, 


Ruth Nettles 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Charlotte Lacey [mailto:clacey@telecomcounsel.com] 

Sent: Saturday, March 13, 2010 10:48 AM 

To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 

Subject: Everycall Communications, Inc. 


Please see the attached revised tariff pages for Everycall Communications, Inc. 

Charlotte Lacey, Regulatory Specialist 

Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115 

Alpharetta, Georgia 30005 

wwwJ~.I~c9mc9\Jn~~.I.c9m 
(770) 232-9145 (Direct Dial) 

(770) 232-9208 (Office Fax) 
(678) 775-1195 (Direct Fax) 
e-mail: clacey@telecomcounsel.com 

This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege, (2) an Attorney Work Product, or (3) strictly confidential. This email message is for the sole 
use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender 
by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for your cooperation .. 

3/15/2010 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk 

Sent: Monday. March 15,2010 11:49 AM 

To: 'George Cavros' 

Subject: RE: Interested Persons List for New Dockets 

Mr. Cavros, 

Thank you for your inquiry. Please note that the Commission does not keep a mailing list for future new dockets. If 
you are interested in adding your name as an interested person in an existing docket, we will be glad to do so on 
notification of which docket(s) you are interested in. 

Please call our office a call ifyon have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chie(Dcputy Commission Citrl, 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Offla ofCommissiOll Clerk 
8.')('-413-li770 

From: George Cavros [mailto:george@cavros-Iaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 10:05 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Interested Persons List for New Dockets 

Dear Commission Clerk, 


Please add my name to the list of interested persons who request information when a new docket is opened. I'm really 

only interested in new dockets related to the regulation of electric utilities, but if there's no way to be selective, pJease 

add my name anyway. Thanks so much for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 


George Cavros 

george@cavros-law.com 


George Cavros, Esq. 

120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105 

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 

954.563.0074 (office) 

954.295.5714 (cell) 

866.924.2824 (fax number) 


The information contained in this electronic transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for 

the use of the individual or entity named above. lithe reader ofthis message is not the intended recipient, you are 

hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Ifyon have 

received this transmission in error, do not read it. Please immediately notify the sender that you have received this 

communication in error and then destroy the documents. 


3115/2010 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 8:34 AM APSC.ClK·CORRESPONDENCE 
To: 'SchneidZn@aol.com' ~InIattltlveV........!-ConIumer 

Cc: Ruth Nettles DOCUMENT NO. £)\)~9 ~ \l') 

Subject: RE: (no subject) DISTRIBUTION: _____ 


Good moming, Ms. Schneider: 

Thank you for following-up on the message below. I have checked the Commission's Case Management 
System and did not find any open or closed dockets that included your old or new e-mail addresses. Since no 
further action is necessary, we will place this correspondence in undocketed parties correspondence 
for historical purposes. 

Have a good day! 

Dorothy A1enasco 
Chil'(Depllty Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Sen'ice Cmnmission 
Oflla {{Commission C/rrk 

850-413-6770 

From: SchneidZn@aol.com [mailto:SchneidZn@aol.com] 

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 8:01 PM 

To: Records Clerk 

Subject: Re: (no subject) 


Thanks for your reply. I tried to have the girls at BB&T fax you the copy you asked for but they were unable to get it 

through. They said maybe your fax was not on. Since I can't remember what request I made, maybe we should just 

forget it until this "Senior Moment" passes and then I will get in touch. That is, if it ever passes. However if anyone else 

has requested changes be made to my contact information, please let me know. It is strange that I can't remember 

contacting you. 

It just looks like the guy who was informing those in my address book that I was changing from AOL to Tampabay 


might have picked up your name from my address book which could have been because my son used this computer 

also. There are some of my friends on it and then some I never heard of so that sounds logical. However please let me 

know if anyone requests anything about me in the future. Sincerely, Jean Schneider 


In a message dated 2/16/2010 3:52:33 P.M. Eastern Standard Time, CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US writes: 

Ms. Schneider: 

We are in receipt of your request to change your contact information. However, we are in need of 
additional information. Please advise which docket(s) you would like this information updated in. 
Upon receipt of this information, we will be glad to make that change. You may call our office if you 
have any questions. 

Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Menasco 

ChielDcputy Commission Clcd(. 

FkJrida Public Service Commission 

Ofllcc ofCommission Clcd, 
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From: SchneidZn@aol.com [mailto:SchneidZn@aol.com] 

Sent: Monday, February 15, 20105:13 PM 

To: SchneidZn@aol.com; barb_snead@hotmail.com; bathandbodyworks@e.bathandbodyworks.com; 

Baybarb@PTD.net; bbrandl@tampabay.rr.com; bdsannounce@beallsflorida.com; Beau_Burgin@dell.com; 

becky.cummings/@wachovia.com; BedAndBathLiquidation@vm-mail.com; 

BestBuy@fromthesoftsouthland.com; bhamilton2007@peoplepc.com; BibleStudy@vm-mail.com; 

BJDURYEA@aol.com; BlueMountain@email.bluemountain.com;Brandx2@Verizon.net;Brlwagner@aol.com; 

BuckSTP@aol.com; christy@placementworks.com; Cindy@greatopinions.com; cktourney@embarqmail.com; 

cktourney@juno.com; Records Clerk; dawna@dawnaavon.com; deerhodes13@hotmail.com; dmertz@teachers­

teachers.com; dSiegel@placementworks.com; dwilli23@tampabay.rr.com; ecards@123greetings.com; 

edrecruit@fldoe.org; email@newecnsurveys.com;employment@homedepot.com;Fazen@aol.com; 

flwagner@aol.com; fredmary@juno.com; frgalloway@juno.com; getwhatyouneed@flawedstake.com; 

gperekl@roadmaster.com; j-1831@webtv.net; jcrawf07@tampabay.rr.com; jennifer.Mohr@vr.fldoe.org; 

jenniferwhite259@hotmail.com; jimstrong@excite.com; jjaworski05@comcast.net; 

jmulder@deartightened.com; Joanna_Kristina_Quia@amer.dell.com; JohnsonU@exch-gwy­

O.redstone.army.mil; jstewart@ij.net; Juswon2bme@Kuhncom.net; kdaniels@thantgood.com; 

Kelly.Tourney@uhc.com; larry .johnson@conus.army.mil; Icdcs@lifetouch.com; Iduryea@wpaon.org; 

Lfazen@comcast.net; Lizette@fudgelady.com; lockek@msn.com; MichaeLKey@Dell.com; 

micromaryl@aol.com; mistyf@alighthouse.com; mmissigman@cox.net; Nanna0204@Verizon.net; 

NeNe1298@aol.com; nestpet@sacino.com; nwesseI358@comcast.net; pastor@tampabay.rr.com; 

paul@fryinfotech.com; Pbeville@tampabay.rr.com; Phyllis.Miller@mail.uh.edu; pollysam@atlanticbb.net; 

prayerletter@ichristianlife.com; rmodaff@spchs.org; Rnelson@law.stetson.edu; rreynoldsl@ij.net; 

sculptjournal@yahoo.com; Sec-Treas@tampabay.rr.com; Sharon_Cleveland@Dell.com; 

Smithsonian@email.smithsonian.com;sshine4@comcast.net;stlukes@tampabay.rr.comiSunnystp@aol.comi 

tessj4@yahoo.com; thansen6@tampabay.rr.com; thorntonh@pcsb.orgi tim.mcguire@smtp­

O.astonishmails.com; travelercare@orbitz.com; WMcelha546@msn.com 

Subject: Re: (no subject) 


In a message dated 2/15/2010 5:12:05 P.M. Eastern Standard Time, SchneidZn@aol,com writes: 


Helioall, 


I have a new email address.itiszschneider@tampabay.rr.com 


Thanks 
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Ruth Nettles L{)f2000"'0 I 
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 


Sent: Tuesday, February 23,20104:20 PM 
 FPSC,CLK·CORRESPONDENCE 
To: 'michele@RSBattorneys.com' _Admlnlatratlve_V'_apa'rOta_COftIUm81 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean DOCUMENT NO. IJ02!>(p -10 
Subject: FW: DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Dear Ms. Parks: 

We are in receipt of your e-filing transmittal cover page received at 3:42 p.m. However, there is no attachment 
included in your email. Your filing will have to be resubmitted to be accepted for official filing. 

A link to the PSC e-tiling requirements is being provided for your convenience: 

Please call us if you have any questions. Thank you for your help. 

Ruth Nettles 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Michele Parks [mailto:michele@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 3:42 PM 
To: Assistant 1 
Cc: Filings@psc.stateJI.us 
Subject: 

Michele Parks. Paralegal 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, .LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 
FAX: (407) 830-8522 
michele@rsbattomeys.com 

2/23/2010 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Monday, February 08, 20104:02 PM FPSC, elK '. CORRESPONDENCE 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

'gam@audithead.com' 

Marguerite McLean 

FW: Lakeland Regional Medical Center billing dispute with AT&T 

_AdmlnlalrltJveLPart_ Conlumer 
DOCUMENT NO. \)C)~~\sJ-1 D 
DISTRIBUTION: --­

Attachments: Lakeland Billing Dispute Memo.pdf; Lakeland Billing Dispute Attachments.pdf 

Ms. Muchnok: 

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per Commission efiling 
requirements, any cover letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic document to which it 
relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the emaiL A link to the Commission's efiling 
requirements is included for your convenience: hrtp://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing. 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chk{Dt'puty Commission Clerk 
Florida Pub/Ic Strvia Commission 
Oftla ofCommission CU'Tk 
Sso-4"3-(l77(' 

From: GeorgeAnne Muchnok [mailto:gam@audithead.com] 
Sent: Saturday, February 06,2010 6:05 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJI.us 
Subject: Lakeland Regional Medical Center billing dispute with AT&T 

To whom it may concern: 

The attached memo and attachments document Lakeland Regional Medical Center's billing dispute with AT&T. 

If you have any questions about the attach please contact me at your earliest convenience. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

qeorgejlnne 

GeorgeAnne Muchnok 
Senior Telecom Auditor 
Audithead 
412-578-0200 - 724-816-9281 
gam@audithead.com 

2/812010 

mailto:gam@audithead.com
mailto:Filings@psc.stateJI.us
mailto:mailto:gam@audithead.com


I 

REVISED Notice from the North Florida Broadband Authority per the FPSC Electronic Filing Requirements2/41201 ... 

Ruth Nettles (OOOC()- 0 ­
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 12:09 PM 

To: 'FDoyle@govmserv.com' 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean 

Subject: FW: REVISED Notice from the North Florida Broadband Authority per the FPSC Electronic Filing 
Requirements 

Importance: High 

Attachments: Combined 3.16 adn 4.16 Public Hearing Notice PSC DOR FD rvsd 2.4.10.docx 

Dear Ms. Doyle: 


We are in receipt of your attached e-fi1ing. However, this document is not eligible for electronic filing, and will need to 

be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted for filing. 


Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing requirements, documents are to include an official signature. 


Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory: s/ First M. Last 


Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Ruth Nettles 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Faith Doyle [mailto:FDoyle@govmserv.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 04,201010:58 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Cc: Robert Sheets; Pat Lien; Carey, Crystie; Marguerite McCauley; Ray Kennedy 
Subject: REVISED Notice from the North FlOrida Broadband Authority per the FPSC Electronic Filing Requirements 
Importance: High 

Please find attached a REVISED VERSION of the required notice pursuant to Florida Statute 350.08 for the North Florida 
Broadband Authority's upcoming public hearings being held on March 16,2010 and April 16,2010. 

I apologize for any inconvenience caused. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter and please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or require 
additional information. 

c<Combined 3.16 adn 4.16 Public Hearing Notice PSC DOR FD rvsd 2.4.1 O.docx» 

~aith Doyle 
iloyle@govmserv.com 
~xecutive Administrative Assistant 

Joard Clerk to the FGUA and the NFBA 

]ovemment Services Group, Inc. 


214/2010 
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REVISED Notice from the North Florida Broadband Authority per the FPSC Electronic Filing Requirements2/4/20 1 ... 
280 Wekiva Springs Road 
Suite 2000 
Longwood, FL 32779-6026 
(407) 629-6900 office 

(321) 246-0059 cell 
(407) 629-6963 fax 

~~Y.goy'g:IY.C9Il1 

From: Faith Doyle 
Sent: Wednesday, February 03,20104:32 PM 
To: 'filings@psc.state.fI.us' 
Cc: 'Robert Sheets'i Pat Lien; Carey, Crystiei 'Marguerite McCauley' 
Subject: Notice from the North Florida Broadband Authority per the FPSC Electronic Filing Requirements 

«File: 03-16-10 Public Hearing Notice PSC DOR (4) (2).docx» 

Please find attached the required notice pursuant to Florida Statute 350.08 for the North Florida Broadband Authority's upcoming 
public hearing on March 16,2010. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter, 

Faith Doyle 
fdoyle@govrnserv.com 
Executive Administrative Assistant 

Board Clerk to the FGUA and the NFBA 
Government Services Group, Inc. 
280 Wekiva Springs Road 
Suite 2000 
Longwood, FL 32779-6026 
(407) 629-6900 office 

(321) 246-0059 cell 
(407) 629-6963 fax 

:wF..W,g9YS.<:!"Y.,(:9Il1 

2/4/2010 
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From: on behalf of Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
To: nhorton@lawfla.com 
CC: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 2010-01-07, Cole letter change contact for fpuc.pdf 

Nonnye Grant; Marguerite McLean: Dorothy Menasco; Ann Bassett 
FW: Correspondence to Ann Cole 

Dear Mr .  Horton: 

We are in receipt o f  your letter to Ann Cole. We will forward your request for change o f  contact to Ms. Noimye 
Grant, she is the designated Commission staff for changes to our Master Coniniission Directory. 

For future reference, please direct these types of requests to c!erk@psc.stat 
be placed in a specific docket file, you may file them at filin~s~psc:state,tl.u.s. 

A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirements is being included for your convenience. 
http://yyw.psc.state, fl ,us~dockets/e-fi!inss!s/ 

..LIS. If you f i le attached documents to 

Please feel free to call us if you have any questions 

Sincerely, 

Ruth Nettles 
Commission Deputy Clerk I1 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-41 3-6770 

From: Ann Bassett [mailto:abassett@lawtla.com] 
Sent: Thursday, Janwly 07,2010 244 PM 
To: Filings@px.state.fl.us 
Subject: Correspondence to Ann Cole 

The person responsible for this electronic tiling is: 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

nhorton@Iawfla.com 
(850) 222-0720 

.. -- LO 
c3 . ~.. 

2 'U ;.; 
This is being sent on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company 

- Total Number of Pages is 1 1 c 3  <& 
.~ . 
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Florida Public Utilities Company's Request for Change Contact Person for Florida Public Utilities Company 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 

1/8/20 10 
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2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com> 
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com> 

1/8/2010 


